


-  Bullet point #2 states "Next phase of EFWS: Expand capacity to include a separate component that
uses drinking water".

- Bullet point #3 states "This extension of the system can supply water for both fighting fires and for
drinking".

On slide #21 titled ESER 2026 - Critical Public Safety Building Repairs, bullet point #2 states "State-of-
good-repair projects would include building improvements, such as the repair or replacement of roofs
and plumbing and electrical systems".

I would strongly urge the Ballot Simplification Committee to add the bullet points listed above to their
respective categories. 

###

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

3/3/26, 9:41 AM Mail - REG - BSC Clerk - Outlook
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: aeboken
To: REG - BSC Clerk
Subject: *PART 2* - Request for Reconsideration/Appeal for Approved Digest of 2026 ESER Bond
Date: Tuesday, March 3, 2026 11:50:38 AM

 

TO: Ballot Simplification Committee 

FR: Eileen Boken, 
State and Federal Legislative Liaison 

Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhoods*

*For identification purposes only. 

RE: * PART 2* - Request for Reconsideration/Appeal for Approved Digest of 2026 ESER

I would strongly urge the Ballot Simplification Committee to make two additional
amendments the Approved Digest for the 2026 Earthquake Safety and Emergency Response
Bond:

- In The Way It Is Now section change the Emergency Firefighting Water System "consisting
of about 135 miles of high-pressure" to "consisting of about 135 miles of dedicated, high-
pressure".

- After "The Proposal" first paragraph beginning with "Proposition _", insert an additional
paragraph which reads "Except for the Potrero Yard, the 2026 Earthquake Safety and
Emergency Response Bond has non-dedicated projects mimicing the 2020 Earthquake Safety
and Emergency Response Bond that has non-dedicated projects".

###

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

mailto:aeboken@gmail.com
mailto:BSC.clerk@sfgov.org
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https://sfpublicworks.org/eser
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